
From: David Adkins
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: FW: GPS coordinates, Lime Rock West Red Lake 13
Date: Thursday, July 31, 2014 2:42:11 PM

Mike and Heather,
 
I tried to send this to you guys yesterday, but the file was too big for your system.  I removed a
 couple photos and hopefully this one will go thru.
 
Thanks.
 
David J. Adkins
District Manager
Talon/LPE
408 West Texas Avenue
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
(575) 746.8768 phone
(575) 746.8905 fax
(575) 441.4835 cell
Email:  dadkins@talonlpe.com
Web:  www.talonlpe.com
 

 

From: David Adkins 
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 5:04 PM
To: Amos, James; 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD'
Cc: 'Hughes, Solomon'; 'Michael Barrett'; 'Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us'
Subject: GPS coordinates, Lime Rock West Red Lake 13
 
Mr. Amos,
 
Pursuant to your request, the coordinates for the beginning and end of the flow path are as follows:
 
release point      32.76935, -104.31336                   
ending location  32.76297, -104.31345
 
I've also attached a couple photos.  Please let me know if you need anything else.
 
Thank you.
 
David J. Adkins
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